
 

Newnan City Council Meeting  
March 11, 2019 – 2:30 P.M. 

A G E N D A 
 
CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Keith Brady    
 
 
INVOCATION 
 
 
READING OF MINUTES 
 
 

I Minutes from Regular Council Meeting on February 26, 2019 ................................................. Tab A 
 
 
REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSION 

 
 
I 2 Appointments – Keep Newnan Beautiful – 3 Year Terms  
 
 
II Annual Report – Christmas Commission 
 
 
III Tree Commission Proposal “Heritage Tree Program” .............................................................. Tab B 
 
    

REPORTS ON OPERATIONS BY CITY MANAGER 
 
 

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM MAYOR 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 

I Public Hearing – Application for Alcohol Beverage License Retail Package 
Sales Malt Beverages and Wine – Caribbean Mkt. Inc. – 60 Millard Farmer 
Industrial Blvd. – Reason:  New Business ................................................................................ Tab C 

 
 
II Consideration of Resolution to Modify Hotel/Motel Tax Levy ................................................... Tab D 
 
 
III Consideration of Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages, 

regarding the regulation of alcoholic beverages for catering in the City of Newnan ................ Tab E 
 
 
IV Consider approval of the Custodian Agent and Qualified Bidders for the City of 

Newnan Investment Program ................................................................................................... Tab F 
 
 
V 11 Melson Street – Schedule a Public Hearing for April 23, 2019 regarding 

structure .................................................................................................................................... Tab G 
 
 
VI 15 Elm Circle – Schedule a Public Hearing for April 23, 2019 regarding structure .................. Tab H 
 

 



NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA – MARCH 11, 2019 @ 2:30 P.M. ........................... Page 2 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
 
I Status Reports – 10 Burch Avenue, 286 West Washington Street, 121 Pinson 

Street, 180 West Washington Street and 17 Ray Street ........................................................... Tab I 
 

 
VISITORS, PETITIONS, COMMUNICATIONS & COMPLAINTS 
 
 

I Full Circle Toys/Richard Mix – Request to close portion of Madison Street for 
Saturday May 4, 2018 from 8:00 am until 6:00 PM for Car Show/Nostalgia Event 
– 10 am to 3 pm ......................................................................................................................... Tab J 

 
 
II Dephanie Hill-Dee Positive Moves – Request to hold their annual Stop the 

Violence Parade on Saturday April 13, 2019 beginning at 12:30 pm on the same 
route as in the past ................................................................................................................... Tab K 

 
 
III Josh Potts, 13U Coweta Spikes Baseball Team requests to utilize Pickett Field 

for baseball practice every Sunday 4 – 6 pm and Tuesday 6 – 8 pm for one year 
with option to renew agreement ............................................................................................... Tab L 

 
 
IV Jennifer Nolder, Bridging the Gap, requests to utilize CJ Smith Park 11 am to 1 

pm each weekday from May 28 until day before school begins to serve meals 
and host sports and activities for children  .............................................................................. Tab M 

 
 
V Sarah Graham and Rev. Antoine Martin, Mt. Sinai Missionary Baptist Church 

request to host a “Suffrage Memorial Walk” on Saturday March 30, 2019 on the 
sidewalks beginning at 9:00 am on a route to begin and end on Lovelace Street ................... Tab N 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – LEGAL, PERSONNEL AND REAL ESTATE 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 























City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: March 11, 2019   
 
Agenda Item:  Consideration of Resolution to Modify Hotel/Motel Tax Levy  
 
Prepared by:   Hasco Craver, Assistant City Manager 

 
 

Purpose: Newnan City Council may consider a Resolution to increase the City of Newnan’s 
hotel/motel tax levy from the current 5% rate to a rate of 8% as per the requirements of 
O.C.G.A. § 48-13-51 for promoting tourism, conventions and trade shows as provided by law. 
 
 
Background: Hotel/motel tax has become an ever-increasingly popular and reliable financial 
mechanism for local jurisdictions to manage tourism-related efforts, including marketing and 
product development (i.e. tourism-related capital projects, etc.).   
 
Newnan City Council adopted a resolution in October 2018 requesting Honorable 
Representative Lynn Smith introduce legislation in the General Assembly of the State of 
Georgia to provide for revisions to the current hotel-motel tax rate.  
 
Upon review from the Office of Legislative Counsel, Newnan City Council has been invited to 
consider a resolution that provides details for the use of funds above the above the current 5% 
rate.  More specifically, the proposed resolution describes the use of a destination marketing 
organization for promotion of tourism activities as well as the use of funds for tourism product 
development. 

 
Funding: N/A 
 
Recommendation: In an effort to provide a reliable financial tool for current and future tourism related 
activities and product development, the Newnan City Council may consider the Resolution as 
presented 
 
Attachments: 1. Proposed Resolution 
       
Previous Discussions with Council: Newnan City Council, in October 2018, adopted a similar 
resolution.  



  #1 

 

 1 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
WHEREAS, after review and study, it appears to be in the best interest of 

the City of Newnan, Coweta County, Georgia, to increase the City of Newnan’s 
hotel/motel tax levy from the current 5% rate to a rate of 8% as per the 
requirements of O.C.G.A. § 48-13-51 (b) for promoting tourism, conventions 
and trade shows as provided by law in The City of Newnan. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THEREFORE, that the Honorable Lynn Smith, 

Representative House District 103, Coweta County and other duly elected 
representatives to the General Assembly for the City of Newnan, be presented 

with the proposed legislation in the proper form substantially as drafted, and 
attached hereto and made a part hereof;  and 

 
FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Representative Smith and the other 

representatives be and are hereby authorized to introduce legislation in the 
General Assembly of the State of Georgia to provide for revisions to the 
legislation, in accordance with applicable State law as follows: 

 
1. In each fiscal year during which a tax is collected pursuant to 

paragraph (2) of subsection (b) of Code Section 48-13-51 (b) of the 
O.C.G.A., an amount equal to not less than 50 percent of the total 
amount of taxes collected that exceed the amount of taxes that would 
be collected at the rate of 5 percent shall be expended for promoting 
tourism, conventions, and trade shows by the destination marketing 
organization designated by the City of Newnan; and 

 
2. The remaining amount of taxes collected that exceed the amount of 

taxes that would be collected at the rate of 5 percent which are not 
otherwise expended under paragraph (1) of this section shall be 
expended for tourism product development. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor shall be authorized to 

execute any and all documents necessary to accomplish this purpose; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said Representative Smith and the 

other representatives shall be authorized to advertise said intention to 
introduce legislation to increase the City of Newnan’s hotel/motel tax rate from 
5% to 8% as provided for herein; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager and the City Attorney 

shall be authorized to work with the duly elected representatives to accomplish 
this purpose. 



  #1 

 

 2 

 
 
IT IS SO RESOLVED, this _______ day of _______________________, 20____. 

 
 
ATTEST:     ___________________________________ 
      L. Keith Brady, Mayor 
_________________________________ 
Della Hill, City Clerk     
      ___________________________________ 
      Cynthia E. Jenkins, Mayor Pro-Tem 
REVIEWED AS TO FORM: 
 
_________________________________  ___________________________________ 
C. Bradford Sears, Jr., City Attorney George M. Alexander, Councilmember 

 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Cleatus Phillips, City Manager  Raymond F. DuBose, Councilmember 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Rhodes H. Shell, Councilmember 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Dustin Koritko, Councilmember 
 
 
      _________________________________ 

Paul Guillaume, Councilmember 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  #1 

 

 3 

 
 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 

Re: Resolution adopted _________________, 20____ to authorize the 
introduction of legislation for the City of Newnan to increase its 
hotel/motel tax levy from 5% to 8% for the City of Newnan, 
Georgia. 

 
I, ___________________________________, City Clerk of the City of Newnan, 

do hereby certify that I am the keeper of the seal, minutes, and records of said 
City; that the attached is a true, correct and exact copy of the original 
Resolution as the same appears on record in the office of the City Clerk of the 
City of Newnan, Georgia; adopted March 11, 2019, authorizing the introduction 
of legislation for the City of Newnan to increase its levy and collection of its 
hotel/motel tax from 5% to 8% as permitted in O.C.G.A. §48-13-51 (b) et seq for 
the City of Newnan, Georgia. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature 
and the corporate seal of the City, this the _______ day of ___________________, 
20_____. 
 
 
      _______________________________________ 
      DELLA HILL, City Clerk 
 
 



  #1 

 

 1 

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED 

 

AN ACT 
 

 

To authorize the governing authority of the City of Newnan to levy an excise tax 

pursuant to subsection (b) of Code Section 48-13-51 of the O.C.G.A.; to provide 

procedures, conditions and limitations; to provide for related matters; to repel conflicting 

laws; and for other purposes. 

 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF GEORGIA: 

 

SECTION 1. 

Pursuant to the authority of subsection (b) of Code Section 48-13-51 of the O.C.G.A., the 

governing authority of the City of Newnan is authorized to levy an excise tax at a rate not 

to exceed Eight percent (8%) of the charge for the furnishing for value to the public of 

any room or rooms, lodgings, or accommodations furnished by any person or legal entity 

licensed by, or required to pay business or occupation taxes to, the municipality for 

operating a hotel, motel, inn, lodge, tourist camp, tourist cabin, campground, or any other 

place in which rooms, lodgings, or accommodations are regularly or periodically 

furnished for value. 

 

SECTION 2. 

The enactment of this Act is subsequent to the adoption of a Resolution by the governing 

authority of the City of Newnan on March 11, 2019, which specifies the subsequent tax 

rate, identifies the projects or tourism product development purposes, and specifies the 

allocation of proceeds. 

 

SECTION 3. 

In accordance with the terms of the statute and this Act: 

(1)  In each fiscal year during which a tax is collected pursuant to paragraph (2) of 

subsection (b) of Code Section 48-13-51 of the O.C.G.A., an amount equal to not less 

than 50 percent of the total amount of taxes collected that exceed the amount of taxes that 

would be collected at the rate of 5 percent shall be expended for promoting tourism, 



  #1 

 

 2 

conventions, and trade shows by the destination marketing organization designated by the 

City of Newnan; and 

(2)  The remaining amount of taxes collected that exceed the amount of taxes that would 

be collected at the rate of 5 percent which are not otherwise expended under paragraph 

(1) of this section shall be expended for tourism product development. 

 

SECTION 4. 

All laws and parts of laws in conflict with this Act are repealed. 

 

 



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: March 11, 2019   
 
Agenda Item:  Consideration of Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 3, 
Alcoholic Beverages, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Newnan, 
Georgia. 
 
Presented by:   Hasco Craver, Assistant City Manager 

 
 

Purpose: Newnan City Council may consider an amendment to Chapter 3, Alcoholic 
Beverages, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Newnan, Georgia to provide for the 
regulation of alcoholic beverages for catering in the City of Newnan; establishing license and 
permit fees; to provide for severability; to repeal conflicting ordinances; and for other purposes. 
 
Background:  Newnan City Council, at the January 22, 2019 meeting, received a request from 
Gary Hyde and The Cellar at Firestone to consider establishing an off-premise catering license 
within the City of Newnan.   
 
Newnan City Council requested that City staff, with guidance from the City Attorney, draft an 
ordinance amendment for consideration at a future Newnan City Council Meeting.   
 
Items of particular interest are: 

 As proposed, persons holding a valid license to sell alcohol by the package or by the 
drink for consumption may apply for an event permit off-premises within the city at 
authorized catered functions in conjunction with food service; and 

 Sets fees for catering licenses and event permits; and  

 Sets regulations for the administration of a catered event 
 
Funding: N/A 
 
Recommendation: Newnan City Council may adopt the ordinance as presented. 
 
Attachments:  
1. Ordinance to Amend Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Newnan, Georgia to Provide for the regulation of Alcoholic Beverages for Catering in the City of 
Newnan; Establishing License  and Permit Fees; to Provide for Severability;  to Repeal Conflicting 
Ordinances; and for Other Purposes 
        
Previous Discussions with Council: Newnan City Council directed City staff and the City 
Attorney to review and present a model ordinance amendment at the January 22, 2019 meeting.  



1 
 

 

 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 3, ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, OF 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA TO 
PROVIDE FOR THE REGULATION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES FOR 
CATERING IN THE CITY OF NEWNAN; ESTABLISHING LICENSE AND 

PERMIT FEES; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL 
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

 
 

 WHEREAS, it has been determined that certain changes are necessary in 
the text of Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages, of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Newnan to provide for the regulation of alcoholic beverages for events in the 

City of Newnan, Georgia and to establish a licensing and permit fee. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED 
by the City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia, and it is hereby ordained by 
the authority of same: 
 
 Section I: Article I.  In General.  Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages of the 
City of Newnan Code of Ordinances, be and is hereby amended by adding a new 
Sec. 3-23, Ancillary alcohol caterers; event permit for caters and functions to 
read as follows: 

Sec. 3-23.  Ancillary alcohol caterers; event permit for catered functions. 

(a) As used in this section, the term: 

(1) Licensed alcoholic beverage caterer means any person, other than 
a private club, who holds a valid license from the State of Georgia and 
any county or municipality in this state wherein the caterers place of 
business is located which authorizes the licensee to sell, either by the 
drink or package, wine, malt beverages or distilled spirits. 

(2) Authorized catered function means a function held at a location 
within the city for which an event permit has been issued in accordance 
with this section. 

 (b) Any person who holds a valid license from the county or municipality 
wherein  his place of business is located, including the City of Newnan, which 
authorizes the licensee to sell malt beverages or wine by the package or by the 
drink for consumption on the premises may apply to the city clerk for an "off-

premises consumption: malt beverages/wine" license to distribute malt beverages or 
wine by the drink off-premises within the city at authorized catered functions in 
conjunction with food service. Applications shall be supported by evidence of 
required licenses in good standing. 

 

 (c) Any person who holds a valid license from the county or municipality 



2 
 

wherein his place of business is located, including the City of Newnan, which 
authorizes the licensee to sell distilled spirits, malt beverages or wine, by the package 
or by the drink for consumption on-premises may apply to the city clerk for an event 
permit to sell distilled spirits, malt beverages or wine, by the drink off-premises within 
the city at authorized catered functions in conjunction with food service. Applications 
shall be supported by evidence of required licenses in good standing. 

 

 (d) The event permit application shall include the name of the caterer, 
together with his license number; the date, time and duration of the event; the name 
and address of the event host or sponsor, and, if different, the address of the 
location where the event will be held. The application shall be signed by the 
licensed alcoholic beverage caterer and the event host or sponsor. If the event host or 
sponsor is not the owner of the property at which the event will be held, then the owner 
of the property, or the owner's authorized agent, shall sign the application consenting to 
the distribution of alcoholic beverages at that location. Each event permit shall 
require payment of a $50.00 fee; provided, however, if the caterer does not maintain a 
place of business within the city, in addition to the above fee, there is hereby levied an 
excise tax upon the total quantity of alcoholic beverages brought into the city for such 
event. At all times during which an authorized catered function is taking place, or 
alcoholic beverages are being transported within the city, the licensee shall 
maintain the original off-premises license and event permit in the vehicles used for 
transporting the alcoholic beverages. No event permit shall be issued for more than 
three consecutive days and a full permit fee shall be assessed for each day of the 
event. 
 
 (e) The licensed alcoholic beverage caterer shall provide such personnel 
as needed to handle all beverage alcohol served or dispensed at the catered event. 
This shall include bartending, dispensing, serving, providing, or furnishing of 
alcoholic beverages. Employees of a licensed alcoholic beverage caterer shall be 21 
years of age or older in order to handle beverage alcohol at such catered event. Only 
when the sale of beverage alcohol is authorized on Sunday by state law and local 
ordinance shall the sale of alcohol be allowed on Sunday by a licensed alcoholic 
beverage caterer. 

 (f) Any person violating any of the provisions of O.C.G.A. § 3-11-4 
regulating off-premises consumption sales by licensed alcoholic beverage caterers 
shall be tried, upon citation returnable to the municipal court, for a violation of this 
chapter, and, if convicted, punished in the manner hereinafter provided. 

 (g) The provisions of this Sec. 3-23 shall not repeal or limit the privileges and 
requirements set out in Sec. 3-20, Sec. 3-21 or Sec. 3-22 of this Article I. 

 

 Section II: The Code of Ordinances of the City of Newnan, Georgia, is further 
amended at Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages, Article II – Licenses, at Sec. 3-31, License 
and Permit Fees, by adding the following to subsection (a) “Ancillary Alcohol Beverage 
Caterer …. $100.00” in addition to any other license fee referenced herein above, if 
required. 
 



3 
 

 Section III: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict or 
inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
 Section IV: Should any phrase, clause, sentence, or section of this 
Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional by a Court of competent jurisdiction, 
such determination shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Ordinance, 
which provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 Section V: The effective date of this Ordinance shall be upon adoption. 
 
 DONE, RATIFIED and PASSED, by the City Council of the City of 
Newnan, Georgia, this the ______ day of ___________________, 2019, in regular 
session. 
 
 

ATTEST:     ________________________________________ 
      L. Keith Brady, Mayor 
_________________________________ 
Della Hill, City Clerk     
      ________________________________________ 
      Cynthia E. Jenkins, Mayor Pro-Tem 
REVIEWED AS TO FORM: 
 
_____________________________________ ________________________________________ 
C. Bradford Sears, Jr., City Attorney George M. Alexander, Councilmember 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________________ 
Cleatus Phillips, City Manager  Raymond F. DuBose, Councilmember 
 
 
      ________________________________________ 
      Rhodes H. Shell, Councilmember 
 
 
      ________________________________________ 
      Dustin Koritko, Councilmember 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 

Paul Guillaume, Councilmember 
 
 
 



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: March 11, 2019   
 
Agenda Item:  City Investment Program  
 
Prepared by:   Cleatus Phillips, City Manager  
 

 
 
 

Purpose:     Request approval of the Custodian Agent and Qualified Bidders for the City of 
Newnan Investment Program.  
 
 
Background:    On February 12, 2019, Council adopted the Investment Policy.  In the policy, it 
stated the City Council will approve the Custodian Agent as well as the Qualified Bidders List.  A 
summary of both response is included in the attachment from Davenport & Company.   
  
 
Recommendation:  It is the recommendation of staff and Davenport to approve BNY Mellon as 
the Custodian Agent and approve the following as Qualified Bidders: 
 
– BB&T 
– East West Bank 
– Hilltop Securities 
– J.P. Morgan Chase 
– Multi-Bank Securities 
– Piper Jaffray 
– PNC 
– Robert Baird 
– Southern State Bank 
– Synovus 
– United Bank 
– United Community 
– Wells Fargo 
 
 
Attachments:     Report and Summary from Davenport & Company 
 
           
Previous Discussions with Council:      February 12, 2019 – Adoption of Policy 



Member NYSE|FINRA|SIPC

Custodian Agent & Qualified Bidders

City of Newnan, Georgia

March 11, 2019



� In October 2018, Davenport & Company LLC (“Davenport”) was engaged by the City of Newnan 

(the “City) to provide Investment Management Services. Davenport’s first action as the City’s 

Investment Advisor was to prepare the City’s Investment Policy.

� On February 12, 2019, the City Council adopted the Investment Policy. In the Investment Policy, 

it states that the City will go through a competitive process to select the Custodian Agent as well 

as establishing a Qualified Bidder List. 

� Following the adoption of the Investment Policy, Davenport was tasked with returning to City 

Council on March 11, 2019 with the results from the RFP for Custodial Services and the a list of 

Qualified Bidders to provide securities and certificate of deposits.

� On the following pages, Davenport has presented a recap of the results of the RFP and the initial 

Qualified Bidders indications of interest.

City of Newnan, Georgia March 11, 2019 1

Background / Overview



City of Newnan, Georgia March 11, 2019 2

Custodian RFP Solicitation

� On Wednesday, February 13, 2019, Davenport & Company, in our capacity as Investment Advisor 

to the City distributed a Request for Proposals (“RFP”) to custodial agent institutions on behalf of 

the City for the purpose of obtaining custodial services.

� On Monday, February 25, 2019 Davenport received 5 proposals 5 proposals 5 proposals 5 proposals from the following lending 

institutions which have been summarized below. 

– BNY Mellon

– First Citizens

– US Bank

– Wilmington Trust

– Zion Bank

� Detailed summaries of the proposals can be found in the Appendix.



City of Newnan, Georgia March 11, 2019 3

Recommendation / Rationale

� Davenport, in conjunction with the City Manager, recommends BNY MellonBNY MellonBNY MellonBNY Mellon as the provider of 

the Custodial Services. This recommendation is based upon the following:

– Extremely competitive pricing:

– 0.75 basis points for the First $50 million

– 0.50 basis points for over $50 million was the lowest of the five respondents; 

– Strong credit ratings from Moody’s (A1), S&P (A) and Fitch (AA-);

– Substantial amounts of Assets under Custodial Management indicating significant 

experience with the service;

– Single point of contact and a very interactive online platform using Nexus Online; and,

– BNY Mellon’s client were of similar size or larger in assets compared to the City.



City of Newnan, Georgia March 11, 2019 4

Qualified Bidders List – Indications of Interest

� On Thursday, February 28, 2019, Davenport & Company, in our capacity as Investment Advisor 

distributed an invitation to local, regional and national firms to participate in the City’s newly 

implemented Investment Management Program. The invitation requested an indication of 

interest to participate in the program for both securities providers as well as certificate of 

deposit providers. 

� On Tuesday, March 5, we received the following indication of interest:

Inst itut ionInst itut ionInst itut ionInst itut ion

Response to Indicat ion Response to Indicat ion Response to Indicat ion Response to Indicat ion 

of  Interest?of  Interest?of  Interest?of  Interest? Inst itut ionInst itut ionInst itut ionInst itut ion

Response to Indicat ion Response to Indicat ion Response to Indicat ion Response to Indicat ion 

of  Interest?of  Interest?of  Interest?of  Interest?

Bank of America Declined to Participate Piper Jaffray Yes

Bank of the Ozarks Declined to Participate PNC Yes

BB&T Yes Raymond James No Response

CenterState Bank No Response Regions No Response

East West Bank Yes Robert Baird Yes

Fidelity Bank No Response Southern States Yes 

Fifth Third Securities No Response Synovus Yes

First Landmark Bank No Response United Bank Yes

Hilltop Securities Yes United Community Bank Yes
iBERIA Bank No Response Vinings Bank No Response

J.P. Morgan Chase Yes Wells Fargo Yes

Multi Bank Securities Yes

Qualif ied Bidder ListQualif ied Bidder ListQualif ied Bidder ListQualif ied Bidder List



� Ultimately, Council will have the ability to add and remove financial institutions to the Qualified 

Bidders List. 

� Based upon Davenport’s experience and the initial indications, we recommend approving the 

following firms as the initial Qualified Bidders:

– BB&T

– East West Bank

– Hilltop Securities

– J.P. Morgan Chase

– Multi-Bank Securities

– Piper Jaffray

– PNC

– RW Baird

– Southern State Bank

– Synovus

– United Bank

– United Community

– Wells Fargo 

City of Newnan, Georgia March 11, 2019 5

Initial Qualified Bidders List



City of Newnan, Georgia March 11, 2019 6

Next Steps

TimelineTimelineTimelineTimeline Deliverable / ActionDeliverable / ActionDeliverable / ActionDeliverable / Action

Completed
� Davenport Reviewed the City’s Historic Operations, Account Balances, Capital 

Plan, and other necessary information

In Progress � Development of Cash Flow Forecast Model

Completed

City CouncilCity CouncilCity CouncilCity Council MeetingMeetingMeetingMeeting

� Davenport to present summary of Investment Policy 

� City Council to formally adopt Investment Policy

Completed

� Davenport to distribute request to potential qualified bidders regarding their 

participation in the City’s investment management program

� Davenport to distribute Custodian Request for Proposals

March 11, 2019

(Today)

City Council MeetingCity Council MeetingCity Council MeetingCity Council Meeting

� Davenport to present Custodian RFP Results and Proposed Qualified Bidder List

� City Council to approve Custodian & Qualified Bidder List

Balance of March 

� Finalize Cash Flow Forecast

� Open Accounts

� Review Investment Procedures

Early / Mid April � Formalize Initial Investment 

Late April � Commence Investment Management Program



Appendix

City of Newnan, Georgia

City of Newnan, Georgia March 11, 2019 7



City of Newnan, Georgia March 11, 2019 8

Detailed Custodian Bid Summary

BNY Mellon BNY Mellon BNY Mellon BNY Mellon First  Cit izens First  Cit izens First  Cit izens First  Cit izens US BankUS BankUS BankUS Bank Wilmington TrustWilmington TrustWilmington TrustWilmington Trust Zions BankZions BankZions BankZions Bank

Acceptance FeeAcceptance FeeAcceptance FeeAcceptance Fee $750 $0 Waived $0 Waived

Annual Administration FeeAnnual Administration FeeAnnual Administration FeeAnnual Administration Fee First $50 million - 0.75bps 1.5bps on all account assets on first dollar First $25 million - 1.5bps 2.5bps computed on month end averages $1-$25 Million - $2,000

Over $50 million - 0.55bps $25 million and greater - 1bps $26 -$75 million - $3,000

Minimum $1,000 Minimum $300 Minimum $7,500 Minimum $2,000 $76 million -$250 million - $5,000

Per Quarter Monthly Annual Fee Annual Fee No Minimum Annual Fee

Transact ion FeesTransact ion FeesTransact ion FeesTransact ion Fees

  Security Transaction Fee (Buy/Sell) $25 $0 Waived $7 $15

  Wire/Check Fee $20 $30 Waived $10/$7.5 $15

  Audit Confirm $50 $0 Waived NA Waived

Acct Manager Locat ionAcct Manager Locat ionAcct Manager Locat ionAcct Manager Locat ion Jacksonville, FL Atlanta, GA/Charoltte, NC Charlotte, NC/Washington DC Wilimington, DE Chicago, IL

L-T Rat ings:L-T Rat ings:L-T Rat ings:L-T Rat ings:

  Moody's A1 A3 Aa1 A3 Baa3

  S&P A BBB AA- A- BBB+

  Fitch AA- NA AA A NA

Assets under Custodial Management:Assets under Custodial Management:Assets under Custodial Management:Assets under Custodial Management:

2015 $697.6 NA $628.0 None Given $25.0

2016 $677.5 $2.1 $702.0  $29.0

2017 $673.6 $2.7 $767.0  $32.0

2018 $3.4 $768.0 $40.0

($billions) ($billions) ($billions) ($billions) ($billions)

ReferencesReferencesReferencesReferences

  #1 Miami/Dade Publc Schools None given City of Deerfield Beach, FL City of Lynchburg, VA Clarke County School District, NV

  #2 Carbon County, PA City of Miami, FL Delaware Transportation Authority Roseman University of Health Sciences, NV

  #3 County of Northhampton, PA St. Johns County, FL New Castle County, DE Finance Authority of Maine, ME

Other Key ConsiderationsOther Key ConsiderationsOther Key ConsiderationsOther Key Considerations Single Point of Contact -Uses 

Nexus Online

Account Set up fee of $150 after second 

account/Termination Fee of $1000/Uses 

Portfolio Online

Single Point of Contact - Uses 

Pivot Online

Annual Base Account Fees - $300 per account Single Point of Contact - Uses TrustRite Online - 

Fee Quote Pending Final Review of Documents 

and Subject to Change.



Richmond — Headquarters

One James Center

901 East Cary Street,

Suite 1100,

Richmond, Virginia 23219 

Telephone:

(804) 780-2000

Toll-Free:

(800) 846-6666

E-Mail:

info@investdavenport.com

9

Courtney Rogers

Senior Vice President

804-697-2902

crogers@investdavenport.com

March 11, 2019

Contact Information

Ricardo Cornejo

First Vice President

404-865-4040

rcornejo@investdavenport.com

Atlanta — Branch Office  

3350 Riverwood Parkway

Suite 1900,

Atlanta, Georgia 30339

Doug Gebhardt

Vice President

404-825-9467

dgebhardt@investdavenport.com

City of Newnan, Georgia



The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) has clarified that a broker, dealer or municipal securities dealer engaging in municipal advisory activities outside the scope of underwriting

a particular issuance of municipal securities should be subject to municipal advisor registration. Davenport & Company LLC (“Davenport”) has registered as a municipal advisor with the SEC. As a

registered municipal advisor Davenport may provide advice to a municipal entity or obligated person. An obligated person is an entity other than a municipal entity, such as a not for profit

corporation, that has commenced an application or negotiation with an entity to issue municipal securities on its behalf and for which it will provide support. If and when an issuer engages

Davenport to provide financial advisory or consultant services with respect to the issuance of municipal securities, Davenport is obligated to evidence such a financial advisory relationship with a

written agreement.

When acting as a registered municipal advisor Davenport is a fiduciary required by federal law to act in the best interest of a municipal entity without regard to its own financial or other interests.

Davenport is not a fiduciary when it acts as a registered investment advisor, when advising an obligated person, or when acting as an underwriter, though it is required to deal fairly with such

persons,

This material was prepared by public finance, or other non-research personnel of Davenport. This material was not produced by a research analyst, although it may refer to a Davenport research

analyst or research report. Unless otherwise indicated, these views (if any) are the author’s and may differ from those of the Davenport fixed income or research department or others in the firm.

Davenport may perform or seek to perform financial advisory services for the issuers of the securities and instruments mentioned herein.

This material has been prepared for information purposes only and is not a solicitation of any offer to buy or sell any security/instrument or to participate in any trading strategy. Any such offer

would be made only after a prospective participant had completed its own independent investigation of the securities, instruments or transactions and received all information it required to make its

own investment decision, including, where applicable, a review of any offering circular or memorandum describing such security or instrument. That information would contain material information

not contained herein and to which prospective participants are referred. This material is based on public information as of the specified date, and may be stale thereafter. We have no obligation to

tell you when information herein may change. We make no representation or warranty with respect to the completeness of this material. Davenport has no obligation to continue to publish

information on the securities/instruments mentioned herein. Recipients are required to comply with any legal or contractual restrictions on their purchase, holding, sale, exercise of rights or

performance of obligations under any securities/instruments transaction.

The securities/instruments discussed in this material may not be suitable for all investors or issuers. Recipients should seek independent financial advice prior to making any investment decision

based on this material. This material does not provide individually tailored investment advice or offer tax, regulatory, accounting or legal advice. Prior to entering into any proposed transaction,

recipients should determine, in consultation with their own investment, legal, tax, regulatory and accounting advisors, the economic risks and merits, as well as the legal, tax, regulatory and

accounting characteristics and consequences, of the transaction. You should consider this material as only a single factor in making an investment decision.

The value of and income from investments and the cost of borrowing may vary because of changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, default rates, prepayment rates, securities/instruments

prices, market indexes, operational or financial conditions or companies or other factors. There may be time limitations on the exercise of options or other rights in securities/instruments

transactions. Past performance is not necessarily a guide to future performance and estimates of future performance are based on assumptions that may not be realized. Actual events may differ

from those assumed and changes to any assumptions may have a material impact on any projections or estimates. Other events not taken into account may occur and may significantly affect the

projections or estimates. Certain assumptions may have been made for modeling purposes or to simplify the presentation and/or calculation of any projections or estimates, and Davenport does

not represent that any such assumptions will reflect actual future events. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that estimated returns or projections will be realized or that actual returns or

performance results will not materially differ from those estimated herein. This material may not be sold or redistributed without the prior written consent of Davenport.

Version 01/13/2014 AH/DJG/RC/CR

March 11, 2019 10

Disclaimer

City of Newnan, Georgia



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: March 11, 2019  
 
Agenda Item:  11 Melson St 
 
Prepared and Presented by: 
Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
Submitted by: Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 

 
 
 

Purpose:      To schedule the public hearing concerning the dilapidated structure 
located at 11 Melson St.  

 
 
Background:  Owner: Cassandra D. Richardson 
                                   Permits: GP Reno Permit 1/27/17, HVAC, Elec, Gas, Plumb 2/1/17 
 Date Sub-Standard housing file was opened: October 2, 2014 
 

Does the cost to bring this structure into compliance by means of repair 
exceed 50% of the structure’s assessed tax value? YES  
 
Previous inspections by Newnan Building Department have deemed the 
property to be unsafe. Information was presented to Council electronically 
concerning the condition of the above mentioned property on December 
18, 2018.  

 
 
 
Options:              

1. Set Public Hearing Date for April 23, 2019.  
2. Other direction from Council. 

 
 
Funding:       Not Applicable 
 
 
Recommendation:   Staff is requesting Council’s approval to proceed with Option 1. 
       
 
Previous Discussions with Council:            
 
February 20, 2019 - Council informed of conditions.    
 
 
    
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: March 11, 2019  
 
Agenda Item:  15 Elm Cir 
 
Prepared and Presented by: 
Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
Submitted by: Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 

 
 
 

Purpose:      To schedule the public hearing concerning the dilapidated structure 
located at 15 Elm Cir.  

 
 
Background:  Owner: Mary Jean Payne estate c/o Jeffrey Donald Payne Executor 
                                   Permits: None 
 Date Sub-Standard housing file was opened: July 12, 2018 
 

Does the cost to bring this structure into compliance by means of repair 
exceed 50% of the structure’s assessed tax value? YES  
 
Previous inspections by Newnan Building Department have deemed the 
property to be unsafe. Information was presented to Council electronically 
concerning the condition of the above mentioned property on February 
20, 2018.  

 
 
 
Options:              

1. Set Public Hearing Date for April 23, 2019.  
2. Other direction from Council. 

 
 
Funding:       Not Applicable 
 
 
Recommendation:   Staff is requesting Council’s approval to proceed with Option 1. 
       
 
Previous Discussions with Council:            
 
February 20, 2019 - Council informed of conditions.    
 
 
    
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



     City of Newnan, Georgia – Mayor and Council 

  Date:      March 11, 2019 

 

 

Agenda Item:                             10 Burch Ave, 286 West Washington St., 121 Pinson St., 180 West Washington St. 

and 17 Ray St 

 

Prepared and Presented by: Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 

 

 

Submitted by:    Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 

 

 

Purpose: To inform Council of the status of 10 Burch St , 286 West Washington St., 121 Pinson St., 180 West 

Washington St. and 17 Ray St having been before Council in Public Hearings.   

 

 

Background: Date of Status Check:  March 5, 2019 

 

 

  

 

 
Property Address 

 

 

Owner 

 

 Original Hearing Original # 

Of Days 

Allowed 

Original Resolution 

Deadline 

 Extensions Updated 

Resolution 

Deadline 

Status 

 

10 Burch Ave 

 

 

Abdul Saeed Kader 

  

March 28,2017 
 

45 days 
 

May 12,2017 

  

180 days 
 

June 9,2019 
 

Interior progress 

 

280 West Washington St 

  

Irvin Jones Estate 

  

February 24, 2015 

 

180 Days 

 

August 23, 2015 

  

180 Days 

 

April 6, 2019 

 

Exterior progress 

 

 

 

121 Pinson St. 

  

 

Marcus Beasley 

  

 

August 26, 2014 

 

 

 

180 days 

 

 

February 22, 2015 

  

 

180 Days 

 

March 10, 

2019 

 

 

Interior progress 

  

 



 

 

180 West Washington St. 

  

 

Render Godfrey 

  

 

September 25, 2017 

 

 

45 days 

 

 

November 9, 2017 

  

 

180 Days 

 

March 10, 

2019 

 

 

Weather delays 

 

 

 

17 Ray St 

 

 

  

Salome Realty LLC 

  

February 26,2019 

 

120 days 

 

June 26, 2019 

 

    

In Progress 

       

 

     

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

           

   

 

        

           

Options:  1. Accept status reports, no further action is required.   

2.  Other direction from Council. 

 

Funding:  Not Applicable 

 

Recommendation: Staff is requesting Council’s approval for Option 1. 

 

Previous Discussions 

With Council:  All have previous history with Council.     



CITY COUNCIL REQUEST 

From: Richard Mix (Full Circle Toys) 

Sent: Monday February 28, 2018 

To: Libby Winn 

Subject: Madison Street Closure Request – FULL CIRCLE TOYS – Saturday May 4, 2018 - 8am-6pm. 

Hi Libby- 

We are planning a car show and nostalgia event on Saturday May 4th from 10am-3pm. 

The same general program as Zombie Day– setup starts at 8 – event starts at 10am and runs through the 

late afternoon – we will cleaned up and out of the way before 6pm. 

We would like to request street closure of Madison Street BETWEEN Jefferson St. and Perry Street – no 

intersections are affected, and as before, we will leave a path for emergency access.  Same exact plans 

as before.  A map is below for review and reference. 

We look forward to another successful event and appreciate your assistance getting us on the agenda 

for city council approval.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Richard Mix 

Full Circle 

17 Jefferson St. 

Newnan, GA 30263 

770.253.7799 (store 11-6) 

770.634.7242 (cell) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



lwinn
Text Box
Updated:  MAY 4, 2019





CITY COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 11, 2019 – 2:30 PM 
 

STOP THE VIOLENCE PARADE / SAME ROUTE AS 2018 
 
 
From: Dephanie Hill [mailto:deegamechanger@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2019 4:22 PM 
To: Libby Winn <LWinn@cityofnewnan.org> 
Subject: Stop The Violence Parade & Rally: 

 

Hello, I Dephaine Hill (Dee Positive Moves) request to hold a parade on Saturday April 13th 

starting @ 12:30 pm. I'm requesting a route starting on Martin Luther King (CEC) Jr drive 

turning on Pinson St then on Savannah St ending at Howard Warner Community Center.  

 

Thanks  

 

 

 















P 770 253 1976   +  mountsinai802@bellsouth.net     6 Lovelace /Street P. O. Box 2473 Newnan, Ga 30264 

 

MOUNT SINAI MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH 

 

City of Newnan 

Mayor and City Officials 

25 Lagrange Street 

Newnan, Ga 30263 

 

To Mayor Brady and City Officials: 

I am the coordinator for the Mt. Sinai  Missionary  Baptist Church 2019 Women’s History Month Recognition 
Planning Committee and would like to host a Suffrage Memorial walk on Saturday, March 30, 2019 beginning 
at 9:00 am.   (see Flyer).   

This Suffrage Walk is a silent event that will be open to any participants in the community who are 12 years 
old and above.  Participants or their parent/guardians will be required to sign a waiver of liability and will be 
required to follow established safety rules during the walk.  Fees associated with the registration will cover the 
cost of a post event refreshments.   

The route I am requesting to follow begins with  walkers turning left on Lovelace Street, crossing over Boone 
Drive and continuing down to make a right on Sunset Lane., down to W. Washington— following W. Washing-
ton down to Belt Road., making a Right on Belt Rd,  up to Franklin Road , making a right and continuing down 
to Temple Avenue.,  Walkers will follow Temple Avenue up to Bonnell St , make a right and then a Left onto 
Fair Street—a Right on VC St and a Left on Hamilton Bohannon Rd..  They will make a left on W. Washington 
St. a right on  Melson St and  a right on Lovelace St where the event will culminate at the Church   

The Suffrage walk requires that all participants walk in single file while holding on to a rope with their left hand.  
This is designed to maintains single-file integrity.  Walkers will utilize existing side walks and  guards will be 
assigned to facilitate  safe crossing of the major streets (Boone, West Washington and etc.).   Walkers are 
required to walk in silence and the Church van will travel along the route for anyone who is not able to com-
plete the walk.   

We  appreciate your review of this planned event and seek your approval of the plans.  We welcome your 
feedback, recommendations, discussiona and concerns.  Please call me at 678 673 1342 to answer any ques-
tions  that you may have or contact our Pastor, Reverend Antoine Martin at the Church (770 253 1976). 

Sincerely, 

Sarah L. Graham                                                                                     Rev. Antoine S. Martin 

Sarah L. Graham,  Event Coordinator                                             Reverend Antoine S. Martin, Pastor 

Reverend Antoine S, Martin, Pastor 



WOMEN’S HISTORY MONTH 2019 

CELEBRATING OUR COMMON HERITAGE 
Blessed  is he that considereth the poor; the Lord will deliver him in time of    trouble.  

Psalm 41:1 

Please Join Us For... 

The  Evangelist Susie A. Hudson 

Memorial Suffrage Meditation Walk 
The 2019 theme for Women's History Month is "Visionary Women: 

Champions of Peace and Nonviolence." As the National Women's His-
tory Alliance website explained, "This year we honor women who have 
led efforts to end war, violence, and injustice and pioneered the use of 

nonviolence to change society." 

When:  Saturday,  March 30, 2019 

 @ 9:00am 

Where:  Leaving  6 Lovelace Street  

Following a designated 2.5 mile 
route . 

$10.00 Individual/$35.00 Five (5) Member Team Registration —Day of Event. 

Mt Sinai Missionary Baptist  Church 

6 Lovelace Street  * Newnan, Georgia 30264 

Reverend Antoine S. Martin, Pastor 
POC:    Sarah L. Graham  678 673 1342   

 



Motion to Enter into Executive Session 
 
I move that we now enter into closed session as allowed by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4 and 
pursuant to advice by the City Attorney, for the purpose of discussing  
 
 
And that we, in open session, adopt a resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor or 
presiding officer to execute an affidavit in compliance with O.C.G.A. §50-14-4, and that 
this body ratify the actions of the Council taken in closed session and confirm that the 
subject matters of the closed session were within exceptions permitted by the open 
meetings law. 
 
 

Motion to Adopt Resolution after Adjourning Back into Regular Session 
 
I move that we adopt the resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the affidavit stating 
that the subject matter of the closed portion of the council meeting was within the 
exceptions provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4(b). 
 


	NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 11, 2019
	READING OF THE MINUTES
	A-Minutes Regular Meeting February 26, 2019

	BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
	B-Tree Commission-Heritage Tree Program

	NEW BUSINESS
	C-PH-Alcohol App-Caribbean Mkt Inc-New Business
	D-Resolution-Modify Hotel/Motel Tax Levy
	E-Amend Ord-Regulate Alcohol for Catering
	F-Cust. Agent/Qualified Bidders-Investment Program
	G-11 Melson Street-Schedule Public Hearing
	H-15 Elm Circle-Schedule Public Hearing

	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	I-Status Reports - Various Properties

	VISITORS PETITIONS COMMUNICATIONS COMPLAINTS
	J-FullCircleToys-Block portion Madison for Car Show
	K-D Hill-Stop the Violence Parade-Same Route
	L-J Potts-Use Pickett Fld Sundays/Tuesdays year
	M-BTG-Use CJ Smith-5/28 to school starts/lunch
	N-Mt.Sinai-Suffrage Memorial Walk-Sidewalks

	MOTION TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION
	ADJOURMENT



